
FBHSPT^Penn^Baumgardner

From: Richards, Sandra K.
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 1:43 PM
To: FBHSPT1 - Penny Baumgardner
Subject: RE: Vita
Attachments: Richards, Roger.jpg

Hi Penny,

Here's a little more.... If you need something else, please let me know.

Roger Charles Richards was born in Birmingham, Alabama to Wiley and Betty Richards in 1957. He grew up primarily in 
Graceville, Florida, graduating from high school in 1975. He graduated from Samford University (B.A., 1978) and 
attended New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary (NOBTS), where he earned his M.R.E. (1980). He served as pastor of 
Hollins Baptist Church in Hollins, Alabama before returning to NOBTS where he earned an M.Div. (1984). He entered the 
Navy in 1984 and served for twenty years as a Chaplain serving with both the Navy and Marine Corps. While on active 
duty Roger earned his D.Min. from Reformed Theological Seminary in Orlando, Florida (1994). Upon retiring from the 
Navy, Roger returned to Graceville and began teaching on the campus of The Baptist College of Florida (BCF) as an 

^Professor. After earning his Ph.D. from Florida State University (2008), he joined BCF as a full-time faculty 
ember and currently serves as the Dean of Students. He is the author of History of Southern Baptists. He married 

 

Sandra Messer of Cropwell, Alabama in 1977, and he and Sandra have twin sons, Jason and Jeremy, flejhas four 

 

grandsons and one granddaughter. In addition to his position at BCF, Roger has served as interim pastor in multiple 
churches in Alabama, Florida, and Georgia.

Sandra Richards
Director of Enrollment Management and Marketing 
The Baptist College of Florida
5400 College Drive
Graceville, Florida 32440
(850) 263-9015

From: FBHSPT1 - Penny Baumgardner
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 11:10 AM
To: Richards, Sandra K. <skrichards@baptistcollege.edu>
Subject: Vita

Sandra,
Would it be possible for us to get a vita on Roger? I need a little bit more than what is on the BCF website for the FBHS 
files.

Thanks
Penny
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